From: FS-Collective Recruitment and Hiring <SM.FS.Recruiting@usda.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 12:38 PM

Subject: Job postings have been extended!! Forest Service is hiring students and recent graduates -
apply today!

Join the agency committed to caring for over 193 million acres of the nation’s forests
and grasslands.

Jobs are available in a variety of exciting and rewarding occupations across the nation.

The following positions have been extended on www.usajobs.gov until October 17,

2022,

Interns

Student Trainee (Engineering and Architecture) GS-0899-03/04/05/07 with
promotion potential to a GS-09

Student Trainee (Physical Sciences) GS-1399-03/04/05/07 with promotion
potential to a GS-09

Student Trainee (Financial Management) GS-0599-03/04/05/07 with promotion
potential to a GS-09

Student Trainee (Information Technology) GS-2299-03/04/05 with promotion
potential to a GS-11

Intern job announcements
e 23-NPT-ENG-899-3457-INT
e 23-NPT-ENG-1399-3457-INT
e 23-NPT-ENG-0599-3457-INT
e 22-NPT-ENG-2299-345-INT

Recent Graduates/Merit

Civil Engineer GS-0810-05/07 with promotion potential to a GS-09

Civil Engineer GS-0810-07/09 with promotion potential to a GS-11

Land Surveyor GS-1373-05/07 with promotion potential to a GS-09
Interdisciplinary Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Specialist GS-
0101/0401/1301-07 with promotion potential to a GS-09

Engineering Technician GS-0802-04/05 with promotion potential to a GS-07
Engineering Technician GS-0802-05 with promotion potential to a GS-09
Accountants GS-0510-05/07 with promotion potential to a (09)

Recent Graduate job announcements
e 23-NPT-ENG-810-57-RG
e 23-NPT-ENG-810-79-RG
e 23-NPT-ENG-1373-57-RG
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23-NPT-ENG-GIS-7-RG
23-NPT-ENG-802-45-RG
23-NPT-ENG-802-5-RG
23-NPT-ENG-510-57-RG

e Merit job announcements

e 23-NPT-ENG-810-57-FS-JMB
23-NPT-ENG-810-79-FS-JMB
23-NPT-ENG-1373-57-FS-RB
23-NPT-ENG-GIS-7-FS-MS
23-NPT-ENG-408-7-FS-KW
23-NPT-ENG-802-45-FS-KG
23-NPT-ENG-802-5-FS-KG
23-NPT-ENG-510-57-FS-JBV

Review the job announcement carefully for required information to include in your
application. Employment start dates vary.

The Forest Service is hosting webinars to help you through the application process. Join
us and get answers to your questions.

Note: For the live webinars you may be prompted to download the free Microsoft
Teams application. All webinars will be available to watch on-demand after the
date and time listed.

e "Building a Federal Resume” — Wednesday, October 5, 3-4 p.m. Mountain Time
e “Hiring Eligibilities and Qualifications” — Wednesday, October 12, 3-4 p.m.
Mountain Time

e “Tips for Job Seekers” — Wednesday, October 19, 3-4 p.m. Mountain Time, Sign
up on Eventbrite
e “Navigating USAJOBS” — Wednesday, October 26, 3-4 p.m. Mountain Time, Sign
up on Eventbrite
Visit the Forest Service Jobs webpage, fs.usda.gov/fsjobs, to learn more about career
opportunities, benefits, hiring events, and resources to help with the application
process.

We look forward to working with you.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.
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